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VIA EFILING

December 30, 2021

Andrew S. Johnston, Esq.
Executive Secretary
Public Service Commission of Maryland
6 St. Paul Street, 16th Floor
Baltimore, MD 21202

Re: Case No. 9271 – In the Matter of the Merger of Exelon Corporation and 
Constellation Energy Group, Inc.; Settlement Agreement between
Exelon Generation Company, LLC and the Market Monitor

Dear Secretary Johnston:

Exelon Generating Company, LLC (“ExGen”) is pleased to submit, on behalf of itself, and 
Monitoring Analytics, LLC, acting in its capacity as the Independent Market Monitor for PJM 
(“Market Monitor” or “IMM”)1 a settlement agreement (“Settlement Agreement”) that, together 
with revisions to ExGen’s fuel cost policies that are being filed with PJM, resolves all but one of 
the proposals contained in the Market Monitor’s letter and confidential attached report submitted 
on March 11, 2021 (“March 11 Report”) and its June 15, 2021 and August 16, 2021 submittals in 
Case No. 9271.  The Settlement Agreement provides for the continuation for a term of ten delivery 
years of nearly all the behavioral commitments contained in the settlement that was filed in this 
Case on October 11, 2011 (“October 11 Settlement”).  By reason of the Settlement Agreement, the
identified behavioral restrictions will apply to offers for the sale of capacity, energy and ancillary 
services by Exelon Generation Company, LLC (or its successor in interest) for delivery through 
May 31, 2032.  As part of the Settlement, the Market Monitor has agreed that it will not seek any 
further extension of these behavioral commitments from this Commission.  

The Settlement Agreement reflects the following modest changes to the behavioral 
commitments in the October 11 Settlement, all of which better align the behavioral commitments 
with the current PJM Market Rules that are applicable to all market participants:  

1. Removal of commitment 2.a.ii contained in the October 11 Settlement pertaining to
preconditions for the retirement of Exelon’s units;

2. Revisions to the commitment pertaining to uprates at Exelon units;2

3. Revisions to the commitment pertaining to the circumstances under which ExGen may
offer a unit or portion of a unit as “Max Emergency”;3

1 ExGen, ExGen’s parent, Exelon Corporation, and the Market Monitor shall collectively be referred to as the 
“Parties”.   
2 Compare Section 2.a.v. in the October 11 Settlement with Section 1.a.iv. of the Settlement.
3 Compare Section 2.b.iv. in the October 11 Settlement with Section 1.b.iv. of the Settlement. 
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4. A new provision, 1.d., which makes clear that, notwithstanding the other commitments,
ExGen will be subject to the same rules applicable to any other market participant with
respect to co-location of load with generation.

The Settlement Agreement contains two additional substantive changes from its 
predecessor.  First, it contains a provision in Section 3 that allows either party to render the 
settlement null and void should the Commission condition approval or modify the terms thereof 
in a manner that is not acceptable to that party.  Second, it makes changes to Section 4, which
governs the potential modification of the Settlement if there is an extraordinary change in 
circumstances.  The changes to Section 4 are designed to reflect the status quo while 
acknowledging that the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission docket that governed the Exelon-
Constellation merger was closed years ago. Additional minor clarifying changes have been made 
throughout the Settlement.  

With respect to the concerns regarding ExGen’s fuel cost policies raised by the Market 
Monitor in its March 11 Report and June 15, 2021 submittal, ExGen has agreed to file with PJM 
certain changes to its fuel cost policies that have been reviewed by the Market Monitor and PJM
and, if the Settlement Agreement is approved as filed, to refrain from initiating changes 
inconsistent with these policies for ten years.  Together, the agreement reached with respect to the 
fuel cost policies and the Settlement Agreement, provide a reasonable resolution of all but one of
the Market Monitor’s proposals raised in the March 11 Report, its June 15, 2021 submittal, and its 
August 16, 2021 submittal.

The Settlement Agreement does not address the Market Monitor’s proposal that Exelon
Corporation be required to remain in PJM for another 10 years with a continued option for the 
Commission to renew.  See Market Monitor’s June 15, 2021 submittal at 5. Despite good faith 
negotiations, the Market Monitor and Exelon Corporation, which is the parent company of the 
various transmission-owning utility subsidiaries with assets in the District of Columbia, Maryland, 
Delaware, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, and Illinois, and of ExGen, have been unable to reach 
agreement with respect to the Market Monitor’s proposal. If the Commission undertakes to 
consider this IMM proposal, the Parties agree not to oppose a Commission request for briefs on 
this topic. The Parties, however, reserve all rights with respect to this IMM proposal and related
issues, including the right to challenge the Commission’s jurisdiction to impose such an obligation.

We respectfully request Commission approval of the Settlement by February 14, 2022.
Please not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you have any questions or concerns.  
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Sincerely yours,

Jeffrey W. Mayes
General Counsel
Monitoring Analytics, LLC
2621 Van Buren Avenue, Suite 160
Eagleville, Pennsylvania 19403
(601) 271-8053
Jeffrey.Mayes@monitoringanalytics.com

J. Joseph Curran, III, Esq.
Venable LLP
750 East Pratt Street
Suite 900
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
(410) 244-5466
JCurran@venable.com

On behalf of ExGen and Exelon Corporation On behalf of the Market Monitor










